
 Hungarian Ref. Church South Norwalk 
Reformed 
19 Lexington Ave. Norwalk, Connecticut 06854 
http://www.hhrf.org/hrfa/web/norwalk/ 
203-505-6242 
 
 

 
Pastor:  Rev. Dr. Ervin Betts 
Hungarian Church Services:  xxxxx 
Hungarian Congregation:  xxxxx 

Church History 
 
 
On April 18, 1893, the church society was organized 
in the Methodist Episcopalian church building (West 
Avenue) with about 35 members. Mr. Dániel Bárdos 
became the president of the first consistory. This organizing meeting was interested primarily 
in how to raise funds for purchasing suitable property and building their own church. They 
were able to purchase a tract of land, 45' x 105', on the Snowden estate in Ely Avenue for 
$270.00. 
 
Pastor’s Email: elbetts@aol.com 
 
 
Map: http://g.co/maps/tznba 
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